



# MUHAMMAD NADEEM

Content Creator

## About Me

Knowledge is my tool, experience is an asset and struggle is my life. These are my keys to success to open new horizons to serve humanity. So I want to work with a leading organization providing good opportunity to work as team member.

+923026989025

mnadeemjoiya00786@gmail.com

914, Nizam Block, Allama Iqbal Town, Lahore

## Language

- English
- URDU
- PUNJABI

## Expertise

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Digital Marketing
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership
- Reading Articles
- Reading Books
- News and Opinions
- Writing skills

## Experience

**New Rehman Medicine Company**  
Bahawalnagar-Pakistan  
2012 - 2016

02 Years Experience as Senior Sales man, and  
02 Years Experience as Senior Computer Operator.

**Meezan Bank Limited**  
Lahore- Pakistan  
2017 - 2022

03 Years Experience as Collection Officer, and  
02 Years Experience as Customer Service Officer

**Albarizon Freelancer Company**  
Lahore- Pakistan  
2022- 2023

01 Year Experience as **Translator** English to Urdu, English to Punjabi, Urdu to English, Punjabi to English and more

## Education

**Allama Iqbal Open University Islamabad**  
Intermediate in Commerce (I.COM)  
2018- 2020

**Allama Iqbal Open University Islamabad**  
Graduation in Commerce (B.COM)  
2020 - 2022

## Skills Summary

Design Process  85%

Project Management  90%